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The Johus FHopkins Hniversity
Baltimore. 18, Maryland

March 22nd, 1947
Dear Nelson,
- Your card of the 19th has just reached me.
I referred to Miss Kenyon's review in BASOR 90, ppe 17 f.,
ne 77a and discussed the same point in FSAC 31 (without,
however, mentioning Miss Kenyon's name).

Speaking of Miss Kenyon, Wendell Phillips

spent the night with us on Thursday and went up to Phila-
delphia with me yesterday. (He is the young Cplifornian
who has single~handed raised 00,000 in cash and equipment
for the Southe=African Expedition of the University of
California,) He saw Miss Kenyon at the Institute of
Archeeology in Regent's Park, London, a week ago and found
her well, but bigger around than ever. ©She is a first-
class archaeologist, but too much disposed to regard her-
gelf as the final arbiter of everything archaeological.

Cordially,

-P.8, I turned over the preliminary copy for the April
BASOR to Purst on the. l4th. Included in it were the

two papers by Kirkbride and Yigael Sukenik, both of which
had %o be gone over very carefully several times before
editing. I'll send you the galley proofs of both to glance
over; there just isn't time to send them to Palestine, es~
pecially since the chances that they would not be delayed
considerably are meager., Besides, I don't want to give young
Sukenik any excuse for rewriting his paper in the galleys!
Since the number will be limited to 24 pages, these two
papers practically meke up the number.



